Namss7A

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
SPECIAL ELECTRONIC COUNCIL MEETING - AGENDA
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2025 - 1:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89527441153?pwd=FyLQmnSbgSviZgXJHLtbMi51Xleomq.1

Meeting ID: 895 2744 1153
Passcode: 982535

One tap mobile
+16475580588,,89527441153#,,,,982535# Canada
+17789072071,,89527441153#,,,,%982535# Canada

1. Call to Order
2. Land Acknowledgement Statement

We will begin the meeting by sharing the Land Acknowledgement Statement:

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes the
ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)),
Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples. The Township of
Melancthon resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 and
the Lake Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18).

These territories upon which we live and learn, are steeped in rich Indigenous
history and traditions. It is with this statement that we declare to honour and
respect the past and present connection of Indigenous peoples with this land, its
waterways and resources.

3. Approval of Agenda

4, Declaration of Pecuniary Interest
5. General Business
1. Closed Session under Section 239(2)(k) — a position, plan, procedure, criteria

or instruction to be applied to any negotiations carried on or to be carried on
by or on behalf of the municipality or local board — Shelburne and District
Fire Department — Future of Fire Services

1. Resolution passed by the Town of Shelburne Council on December 15,
2025
2. Rise from Closed Session with or without Report.
6. Confirmation By-law

Adjournment


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89527441153?pwd=FyLQmnSbgSvIZqXJHLtbMi51Xleomq.1

Denise Holmes

From: Jennifer E. Willoughby <jwilloughby@shelburne.ca>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 10:57 AM

To: Tracey Atkinson; Mike Dunmore; Nicole Martin; Denise Holmes; Denyse Morrissey; Carey
Holmes

Cc: Wade Mills; Shane Hall; Walter Benotto; Kyle Fegan; Len Guchardi; Dan Sample; Lindsay
Wegener

Subject: Town of Shelburne Council Resolution - Shelburne & District Fire Board

Good Morning

At the special council meeting held Monday December 15, 2025 the following resolution was passed
unanimously:

Moved by: Councillor Benotto
Seconded by: Councillor Sample

WHEREAS the Town of Shelburne is a participating municipality in the Shelburne and District Fire
Board, which provides fire services pursuant to joint arrangements amongst participating
municipalities;

AND WHEREAS in 2019, the Township of Amaranth, the Township of Melancthon, the Township of
Mono and the Township of Mulmur, executed a new Fire Protection Agreement (the “2019 Fire
Protection Agreement”), and the Town of Shelburne executed that agreement in 2025, at which time
that agreement became binding upon all participating municipalities;

AND WHEREAS the Town of Shelburne maintains that, by reason of the full execution of the 2019
Fire Protection Agreement, the Fire Board and participating municipalities are governed by that
agreement and not the previous1991 Fire Protection Agreement;

AND WHEREAS in reliance upon the 2019 Fire Protection Agreement, the Town of Shelburne will
separately provide notice in accordance with Article 18 of that agreement of the Town’s intention to
terminate its participation in the Fire Board;

AND WHEREAS the Town of Shelburne intends to re-establish the provision of fire protection
services as a direct municipal service of the Town;

AND WHEREAS the Town of Shelburne remains willing to enter into negotiated arrangements for the
provision of fire services on a fee-for-service basis upon withdrawal,

AND WHEREAS notwithstanding the Town of Shelburne’s position that the 2019 Fire Protection
Agreement governs, and solely in the alternative and out of an abundance of caution, the Town of
Shelburne wishes to provide notice under the 1991 Fire Protection Agreement in the event that it is
later determined that the 1991 agreement remains operative;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:



1. Without prejudice to the Town’s position that the 2019 Fire Protection Agreement governs and
without admission, the Town of Shelburne hereby gives written notice, effective December 15,
2025, of its intention to terminate its participation in the joint Fire Board in accordance with Article
17(a) of the 1991 Fire Protection Agreement;

2. The Town of Shelburne’s withdrawal pursuant to Article 17(a) of the 1991 Fire Protection
Agreement shall, strictly in the alternative and only if that agreement is determined to govern,
become effective December 31, 2027;

3. This resolution and the notice hereby provided shall not be interpreted or relied upon as
acknowledgment, concession, or confirmation by the Town of Shelburne that the 1991 Fire
Protection Agreement governs, nor shall it derogate from the Town of Shelburne’s position that
the 2019 Fire Protection Agreement is the binding governing agreement; and

4. Staff are authorized to distribute copies of this resolution to all participating municipalities on the
Shelburne and District Fire Board and to take all necessary administrative steps to give effect to
this resolution.

A recorded vote was requested:

Councillor Benotto — Yes
Councillor Fegan — Yes
Councillor Guchardi — Yes
Councillor Sample — Yes
Councillor Wegener — Yes
Mayor Mills — Yes

CARRIED; Wade Mills

Thank You

Jennifer Willoughby, Director of Legislative Services/Clerk

Phone: 519-925-2600 ext 223 | Fax: 519-925-6134 | jwilloughby@shelburne.ca
Town of Shelburne |1 203 Main Street East, Shelburne ON L9V 3K7
www.shelburne.ca

Holiday Alert: Please be advised Town Hall will be closed over the Christmas break as of 12:00pm on
Wednesday December 24, 2025 and reopening on Monday January 05, 2026

Vacation Notice — | will be out of the office as of December 18, 2025 returning January 5, 2026



AGREEMENT

THE AGREEMENT made this 1sth day of October 1321, BETWEEH:
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF SHELBURNE
THE CORPORATICON OF THE TOWNSHIP OF AMARANTH
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MONO
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR

WHEREAS Section 208 (5) of the Municipal Act, R.S5.0. 1980
allows for entering into agreements with one or more municipalities
to provide for the joint management and operation of the Fire
Departments and for the establishment of Joint Boards of Management
thereof;

AND WHEREAS Section 210 {24) of the Municipal Act, R.5.0. 1980
grants permission for twe (2) or more municipalities to establish,
maintain and operate Fire Departments upon such basis as to the
distribution of costs as the municipalities may agree;

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have passed respective by-laws
for entering into this Agreement;

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have agreed to jointly manage
and operate a Fire Department known as the Shelburne & District
Fire Department, hereinafter called the Y"HEPARTMENT", for the
purpose of providing fire protection in the areas defined in this
kgreement. "FIRE PROTECTION", for the purpose of this Agreement
shall mean prevention, rescue and suppression services;

AND WITHNESSETH THIS AGREEMENT that in consideration of the
covenants and terms contained herein, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

1. A Joint Board of Management shall be established and shall be
composed of two (2) members from each municipality and to be
known as the SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT JOINT BOARD
OF MANAGEMENT, hereinafter called the "FIRE BOARD". The Fire
Board shall be appointed by the Councils of the participating
municipalities, each Council appointing in December, to take

office effective January 1st next following, for a term



Page 2

concurrent with Council, two members including at least one
elected member. Any vacancy occurring on the Fire Board shall
be filled within thirty (30) days of same occurring by the
Council of the municipality which had appointed the member
wherein the vacancy occurred.

The Fire Board shall appoint a Chairperson from among its
members at the first meeting of the Fire Board in each
calendar year. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings
of the Fire Board and be charged with the general
adninistration of the business and affairs of )the Fire Board.
The Fire Board shall appoint a Secretary/Treasurer at the
first meeting of the Fire Board in each calendar year. The
Secretary/Treasurer shall be from the administration of one of
the participating nunicipalities. The Fire Board shall
appoint an auditor for the Board and shall audit the accounts
of the Fire Board and shall submit copies of the annual
statements and copies of his report to the Fire Board and to
each of the parties to the Agreement.

The Secretary/Treasurer shall give or cause to be given all
notices required to members of the Fire Board and shall attend
all meetings of the Fire Board and enter or cause to be
entered in books kept for that purpose mninutes of all
proceedings at such meetings and be the custodian of all
books, papers, records and documents belonging to the Fire
8oard and perform and do such other duties as may from time to
time be prescribed by the Fire Board.

The Secretary/Treasurer shall keep full and accurate books of
account in which shall be recorded all receipts and
disbursements of the Department and, under the direction of
the Fire Board, shall deposit all monies with respect teo the
operation of the Department in a special bhank account
designated for that purpose and shall render to the Fire Board
at the meetings thereof, or whenever required, an account of
all transactions and of the £financial position of the
Department. The Secretary/Treasurer shall pay only such items

as are approved.



L1]

Page 3

The Fire Board shall hold at least four regularly scheduled

neetings annually, and at such other tires at the call of the

Chairperson or on petition of a majority of the members of the

Fire Board. The Fire Board shall ensure the attendance of the

Fire Chief of the Department and/or his representative(s) at

each Fire Board meeting.

The Fire Board shall ensure that all meetings are convened and

continued only when a quorum of six (6) members including the

Chairperson is present.

All Fire Board meetings shall have business conducted by

Parlianentary procedure.

Copies of all minutes of regular and spescial meetings of the

Fire Board are to promptly submitted to the Councils of each

party to this Agreement.

Quarterly unaudited Financial Statements, after consideration

by the Fire Board, are to be forwarded to the Councils of each

party to this Agreement forthwith.

The Councils may offer direction by January 15 of each year

prior to budget deliberations. By the 28th day of February in

each year, the Fire Board shall submit in writing to each of
the parties herete a draft budget for the operation of the

Department for that year. Each party hereto shall endeavour

to approve such draft budget or an amendment thereof as agreed

to by the other parties on or before the 30th day of March in
each year.

Each party hereto agrees to pay the arount reguired from the

municipality for Fire Board purposes in the following

instalments:

i) twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount required for Fire
Board purposes in the prior year on or before the 3ist
day of March in the current year;

ii) Fifty percent (50%) of the amount required for Fire Board
purpeses in the current year, less the amount of the
instalment paid under Section (i), on or before the 30th
day of June in the current year;

i1i) Twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount required for Fire



12.

13.

Page 4

'Board purposes in the current year on or before the 30th
day of September in the current year;

iv}) Twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount required for Fire
Board purposes in the current year on or before the 15th
day of December in the current year.

tach annual draft budget submitted to the Councils shall

include an appropriate provision for a reserve for the

replacement of egquipment. The Secretary/Treasurer shall
subpit a report to the Fire Board on the position of the
reserve by the 3lst day of January of each year.

It shall be the responsibility of the Fire Board to prepare

draft by-laws and formulate policies and procedures for and

relating to the adninistration of the Department and of the

Fire Board.

The Fire Board shall provide adeguate facilities and eguipment

for the operation of the Department.

The Fire Board shall be responsible for providing fire

protection to areas within the boundary lines as per Schedule

“pt attached and forming part of this agreement.

The Department shall endeavour to respond as soon as possible

to all emergency c¢alls within the defined areas as per

Schedule "A" with such apparatus and manpower as per policy

established by the Fire Board.

All parties to this Agreement shall give such authority as may

be necessary, by by-law, to the members of the Department in

all matters pertaining to the Fire Protection.

The Fire Board will arrange, in consultation with the Councils

of the parties hereto, for the issue of policies of insurance

to protect assets in the care, custody and control of the Fire

Board from physical loss or damage, and for protecting the

Fire Board, the parties hereto and members of the Department

against legal liability resulting from the activities of the

Fire Board and the operations of the Department, and to ensure

that all policies of insurance provide that all parties to

this Agreement are endorsed as additional named insureds as

their interest may appear.



14,

15.

16.

Page 5

i) The parties hereto agree that, for the purpose of the
financial terms and commitments of this Agreements, all
capital and operating costs incurred by the Department
shall be apportioned to the parties of this Agreemont
according to Schedule "B" which forms part of this
Agreement.

ii) The Township of Amaranth, the Township of Melancthon, Lhc
Township of Mono and the Township of Mulmur hereto agree
with the Town of Shelburne that capital maintenance and
operating costs and assets of the existing Fire
Department, shall be administered as set out in Schedule
"gce attached and forming part of this Agreement.

This agreement shall be in effect when all parties have signed

the said Ahgreement and shall remain in effect until a new

Agreement is made.

Should one of the parties wish toc propose an anendment to this

Agreement, such written notice shall be given to the Fire

Board and to all parties of this Agreement at least thirty

{(10) days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the

Fire Board.

So often as there shall be any dispute between the parties to

this Agreement or any of them with respect to any matter

contained in this Agreement including, but not limited to, the
interpretation of this Agreement, the same shall be submitted
to arbitration under the provisions of the Municipal

Arbitrations Act, R.5.0. 1980 c. 304, and the decision

rendered in respect of such proceedings shall be final and
binding upon the parties to this Agreement. If, for any
reason, the said arbitration cannot be conducted pursuant to
the provisions of the Municipal Arbitrations Act, then the
parties hereto shall agree to the selection of a single
arbitrator and, in the absence of agreement, such arbitrator
shall be appointed by a judge of the Supreme Court of Ontario
pursuant to the provisions of the Arbitrations act, R.S.0.

1980 c. 25 or pursuant to any successor legislation.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Page 6

In the event that any municipality wishes to cease

participating in the Fire Board, they may do so provided that:

a) Two (2) vears written notice be given to the Fire Board
and to the other parties. Any written notice given as
aforesaid shall terminate this Agreement as of 31
Decenmber of the appropriate year.

b) Any debt incurred by the municipality for Fire Board
purposes, whether through the issue of debentures or any
other way, shall remain the responsibility of the munici-
pality.

c) Any assets, including reserves but excluding the fire
hall, contributed by the municipality to the Department
shall remain the property of the Department.

d) If the Department is completely dissolved, the assets are
to be split, based on the formula in paragraph 14 (i) of
this Agreement.

It is agreed that, with respect to watters not dealt with in

this Agreement, the Fire Board may formulate policies for and

relating to the adrinistration and operation of the Departnent
unless otherwise prohibited by any applicable statute or
regulation passed thereunder.

The parties hereto shall execute such further assurances as

may be reascnably required to carry out the terms hereof.

Upon the execution of this Agreement by all parties, any

existing Agreements among the parties as amended with respect

to fire protection shall forthwith become null and void.

In the event that any covenant, provision or terms of this

Agreement should at any time be held by any competent tribunal

to be void or unenforceable, then the Agreement shall not

fail, but the covenant, provision or term shall be deenmed to
be severable from the remainder of this Agreement, which shall

remain in full force and effect mutatis mutandis.



Page 7

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto affixed
their respective corporate seals duly attested to by the hands of

their respective proper officers in that behalf,

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP

oF MELA’*ICTHDNW
Per ,E;L

Reeve

Moo, J.M

Clerk

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP
OF AMARANTH OF MONO

Per Per

Per(// e';%}‘"«:) Per : >
e

3 & lerk

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP

OF MULM
iﬂ i ﬁ?é{o

RBEVG

Per 1xs\\u dfﬂuih
Qlﬁr'




=
AN

2
-
0

é

Schedule: A



SCHEDULE ''B"

COST BHARING

Definitions:

massessment” shall include all

taxable residences
taxable commercial and industrial
taxable businesses

as shown on the previous year’s assessment roll, but shall not
include exempt assessment.

"Households™ shall include all primary or tenant households and
apartments as shown on the previous year's assessnent roll. (RU,
FRU, RDU ....)

"Fire calls" shall include all emergency calls that involve
calling the volunteers and/or vehicle(s) out, including false
alarms, but shall not include calls to provincial or county
highways which will be billed out direct to those jurisdictions
by the Department. Fire calls from the previous three years
shall be included.

capital and operating cost sharing shall be calculated annually
by the Secretary/Treasurer of the Department by taking the data
provided by the clerks from the previous year’s assessment roll
for total assessment and total households; and average fire
calls as recorded by the Department for the previous three years
and converting each category into an average percentage as in
part "3", The Combined Average percentage shall be used for
cost sharing.

Municipaliy Assessment 3 Res. & % _Fire = Combired
Pue, LUnits Calla Averape
&
Amaranth 3,661,994 1571 m 12.68 5 6.92 1178
Melancthon 3,655,457 15.64 380 1299 12 1653 i5.08
Mana 3,723,898 15.93 343 1172 966 12 36 12.67
Mulmur 4,227,402 t8.14 413 14.15 10.31 1428 15.52
Shelbume §,046,337 | 3453 1,418 48.46 53 48 85 4395
TOTAL 23,305,08% | 190.00 2,926 100 00 7232 100.00 100.00




SCHEDULE "C"

ASSETS OF THE SHELBURNE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fal=l= L N N Xt L e

Existing Fire Hall

Shelburne shall retain ownership of the existing fire
hall.

The Town of Shelburne, the Township of Amaranth, the
Township of Melancthon, the Township of Mono and the
Township of Mulmur shall contribute to the remaining
debenture payments for the fire hall being payable in
1992 and 1993, according to the cost sharing formula in
Schedule "B".

Tn 1994 and succeeding years, the Shelburna & District
Fire Department shall lease the fire hall from the Town
of Shelburne for one dollar ($1.00) per year.

All maintenance, insurance and operating expenses of the
fire hall shall be an expense of the Shelburne & District
Fire Department.

Future capital improvements and/or expansions shall be
jointly funded as per the cost-sharing formula in
Schedule "B". These improvements and expansions shall be
assets of the Shelburne & District Fire Department.

Vehicles, Eaquipment and Reserves

All vehicles, eguipment and reserves in the possession of
the Shelburne Fire Department shall be transferred to the
Shelburne & District Fire Department and shall be owned
by the shelburne & District Fire Department.



AGREEMENT
YHNND %4 9‘03})
THE AGREEMENT made thised -~ day of ewZ5649 BETWEEN:
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF SHELBURNE
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF AMARANTH
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MONO

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR

WHEREAS section 196 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001. C. 25 authorizes
a municipality to establish a municipal service board;

AND WHEREAS it is the intention of each partnering municipality to enter into
agreements with one or more municipalities to provide for the joint management
and operation of the Shelburne and District Fire Department and for the
establishment of a Joint Board of Management thereof;

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have passed respective by-laws for entering into
this Agreement;

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have agreed to jointly manage and operate a
Fire Department known as the Shelburne and District Fire Department, hereinafter
called the "DEPARTMENT" for the purpose of providing fire protection in the areas
defined in this Agreement.

"FIRE PROTECTION?", for the purpose of' this Agreement shall mean prevention,
rescue and suppression services;

AND WITNESSETH THIS AGREEMENT that in consideration of the covenants and
terms contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

In this agreement,

a) “Fire Board” means the Shelburne and District Fire Board of Management
b) “Department” means the Shelburne and District Fire Department

c) “Deputy Fire Chief’ means the person who, in the absence of the Fire Chief,
is assigned to be in charge of the particular activity of the Fire Department
and who has the same powers and authority as the Fire Chief.

d) “Designate” means the person, who in the absence of the Fire Chief or the
Deputy Fire Chief, is assigned to be in charge of the particular activity of the
fire Department and who has the same powers and authority as the Fire
Chief or the Deputy Fire Chief

e) “Fire Chief means the chief of the jointly managed and operated by the
Shelburne and District Fire Department.

f) “Response area” means the areas of the participating municipalities, as
described in Schedule “A” attached to and forming part of this agreement.

g) “Fire Protection” means a range of programs designed to protect the lives
and property of the inhabitants of the fire Department response area from the
adverse effects of fires, sudden medical emergencies or exposure to
dangerous conditions created by and/or nature and includes fire prevention
and public education, rescue and suppression services.

h) “Member” means a person employed by the Shelburne and District Fire
Department or voluntarily acting as a fire fighter and includes an officer.

i) “Municipality/Municipalities” means a member municipality to this agreement.



j) “Capital” means tangible asset expenditures as defined by PSAB to include
but not limited to Vehicles or Rolling stock, Buildings, Bunker Gear/Turnout
Gear and Breathing Apparatus/SCBA.

. A Joint Board of Management shall be established and shall be composed of
one (1) member from each municipality and to be known as the SHELBURNE &
DISTRICT FIRE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT, hereinafter called the "FIRE
BOARD". The Fire Board members shall be appointed by the Councils of the
participating municipalities, each Council appointing in December, to take office
effective January 1st next following, for a term concurrent with Council, and shall
be a Council member. Any vacancy occurring on the Fire Board shall be filled
within thirty (30) days of same occurring by the Council of the municipality which
had appointed the member wherein the vacancy occurred. Council can change
their representation on the Board over the 4 years as they deem fit.

. The Fire Board shall appoint a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson from among
its members at the first meeting of the Fire Board in each calendar year. The
Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Fire Board and be charged with
the general administration of the business and affairs of the Fire Board. In
absence of the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson shall preside.

. a) The Fire Board shall hire or appoint a Secretary Treasurer. The Secretary
Treasurer shall give or cause to be given all notices required to members of the
Fire Board and shall attend all meetings of the Fire Board and enter or cause to
be entered in books kept for that purpose minutes of all proceedings at such
meetings and be the custodian of all books, papers, records and documents
belonging to the Fire Board and perform and do such other duties as may from
time to time be prescribed by the Fire Board. The Secretary Treasurer shall
keep full and accurate books of account in which shall be recorded all receipts
and disbursements of the Department and, under the direction of the Fire Board,
shall deposit all monies with respect to the operation of the Department in a
special bank account designated for that purpose and shall render to the Fire
Board at the meetings thereof, or whenever required, an account of all
transactions and of the financial position of the Department. The Secretary
Treasurer shall pay only such items as are approved.

b) The Fire Board shall appoint annually an auditor for the Board that shall
perform an Audit Engagement of the accounts of the Fire Board and shall submit
copies of the annual Financial statements and copies of the Audit Engagement
report to the Fire Board and to each of the parties to the Agreement.

. The Fire Board shall hold at least six regularly scheduled meetings annually, and
at such other times at the call of the Chairperson or on petition of a majority of
the members of the Fire Board. The Fire Board shall ensure the attendance of
the Fire Chief of the Department and/or their representative(s) at each Fire
Board meeting.

. The Fire Board shall ensure that all meetings are convened and continued only
when a quorum of three (3) members are present.

. All Fire Board meetings shall have business conducted by utilizing the
Shelburne and District Fire Board's Policy to Govern the Proceedings of the
Board. Copies of all agendas and minutes of regular and special meetings of
the Fire Board are to be promptly submitted to the Councils of each party to this
Agreement. Quarterly statements of the financial position, after consideration by
the Fire Board, are to be forwarded to the Councils of each party to this
Agreement forthwith.

. A draft budget shall be circulated to all Councils prior to November 30th t or by
December 31st in an election year. Each party hereto shall endeavour to




approve such draft budget or an amendment thereof as agreed to by the other
parties on or before the 31st day of January in each year. Each party hereto
agrees to pay the amount required from the municipality for Fire Board purposes
in the following instalments:

i) Twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount required for Fire Board
purposes in the prior year on or before the 31st day of March in the
current year;

i) Fifty percent (50%) of the amount required for Fire Board purposes in
the current year, less the amount of the instalment paid under Section
(i), on or before the 30th day of June in the current year,

iii) Twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount required for Fire Board
purposes in the current year on or before the 30th day of September
in the current year;

iv) Twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount required for Fire Board
purposes in the current year on or before the 15th day of December in
the current year.

Each annual draft budget submitted to the Councils shall include an appropriate
provision for a reserve for the replacement of equipment. The Secretary Treasurer
shall submit a report to the Fire Board on the position of the reserve by the 31st day
of January of each year.

8. It shall be the responsibility of the Fire Board to prepare draft by-laws and
formulate policies and procedures for and relating to the administration of the
Department and of the Fire Board.

9. The Fire Board shall provide adequate facilities and equipment for the operation
of the Department.

10.The Fire Board shall be responsible for providing fire protection to areas within
the boundary lines as per Schedule A attached and forming part of this
agreement.

11.The Department shall endeavour to respond as soon as possible to all
emergency calls within the defined areas as per Schedule “A” with such
apparatus and manpower as per policy established by the Fire Board.

12. All parties to this Agreement shall give such authority as may be necessary, by

by-law, to the members of the Department in all matters pertaining to the Fire
Protection.

13.The Fire Board will arrange for the issue of policies of insurance to protect
assets in the care, custody and control of the Fire Board from physical loss or
damage, and for protecting the Fire Board, the parties hereto and members of
the Department against legal liability resulting from the activities of the Fire
Board and the operations of the Department, and to ensure that all policies of
insurance provide that all parties to this Agreement are endorsed as additional
named insureds as their interest may appear.

14.a) The parties hereto agree that, for the purpose of the financial terms and
commitments of this Agreements, all capital and operating costs incurred by the
Department shall be apportioned to the parties of this Agreement according to
Schedule "B" which forms part of this Agreement which will be adjusted
annually.

b) The Township of Amaranth, the Township of Melancthon, the Town of Mono
and the Township of Mulmur hereto agree with the Town of Shelburne that



capital maintenance and operating costs and assets of the existing Fire
Department, shall be administered as set out in Schedule "C" attached and
forming part of this Agreement.

15.The Fire Board shall review this Agreement during the second year end of each
term of Council.

16. This agreement shall be in effect when all parties have signed the said
Agreement and shall remain in effect until a new Agreement is made. Should
one of the parties wish to propose an amendment to this Agreement, such
written notice shall be given to the Fire Board and to all parties of this
Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting
of the Fire Board.

17.So often as there shall be any dispute between the parties to this Agreement or
any of them with respect to any matter contained in this Agreement including,
but not limited to, the interpretation of this Agreement, the same shall be
submitted to arbitration under the provisions of the Municipal Arbitrations Act,
R.S.0. 1980 c. 304, and the decision rendered in respect of such proceedings
shall be final and binding upon the parties to this Agreement. If, for any reason,
the said arbitration cannot be conducted pursuant to the provisions of the
Municipal Arbitrations Act, then the parties hereto shall agree to the selection of
a single arbitrator and, in the absence of agreement, such arbitrator shall be
appointed by a judge of the Supreme Court of Ontario pursuant to the provisions
of the Arbitrations Act, R.S.0.1980 c. 25 or pursuant to any successor
legislation.

18.1n the event that any municipality to this agreement wishes to cease participating
in the Fire Board, they may do so provided that:

a) Provision of notice will be accepted within the first 60 days of a new fiscal
year to be effective for the following fiscal year.

b) Any and all debt incurred by a terminating municipality for Fire Board
purposes shall remain the responsibility of the terminating municipality.

¢) The terminating municipality will receive monies for their share of the capital
assets, excluding the original fire hall. Their share will be based on the
formulae in section (d) below at historical value. This share will be
redistributed to the remaining parties based on section (d) below. The
funding of such purchase from the terminating party can be extended over a
period of time not to exceed 5 years.

d) An average of the Schedule B formula of the previous five (5) years will be
used to determine the terminating party’s share of the department’s asset
value and subsequent payment to be distributed among the remaining
parties to this agreement. Distribution of the assets to the remaining parties
will be based on their 5-year average of the previous 5 years of the Schedule
B formula.

e) The party wishing to terminate their participation in the Fire Board, however,
can still receive fire protection, fire prevention and fire inspection services for
an established fee as set annually by the Fire Board during their budget
deliberation for the upcoming year. The fee for a fire emergency response
will be based on projected operating costs, capital costs, capital reserve
contributions plus any other costs required to operate the department. The

fee for fire prevention and fire inspection services will be based on the cost of
providing that service.

19.1f the Board is completely dissolved, the assets and reserves are to be



SCHEDULE "B"
COST SHARING

Definitions:

"Assessment” shall include all taxable residences taxable commercial and industrial
taxable businesses as shown on the current year's assessment roll, but shall not
include exempt assessment.

2018
Res. & Fire Combined
Municipality Assessment % Bus. % S % Average
oo Calls =i
Units — %
Amaranth 311,947,232 16.138 666 13.884 26 10.924 13.65
Melancthon 296,420,176 15.335 607 12.654 38 15.966 14.65
Mono 221,259,174 11.447 326 6.796 28 11.765 10.00
Mulmur 191,623,185 9.914 294 6.129 26 10.924 8.99
Shelburne 911,701,537 47.166 2,904 60.538 120 50.420 52.71
TOTAL 1,932,951,304 | 100.00 4,797 100.00 238 100.00 100.00

"Households" shall include all primary or tenant households and apartments as
shown on the current year's assessment roll. (RU, PRU, RDU ....)

"Fire calls" shall include all emergency calls that involve calling the volunteers
and/or vehicle(s) out, including false alarms, but shall not include calls to provincial
or county highways which will be billed out direct to those jurisdictions by the
Department. Fire calls from the previous three years shall be included.

Capital and operating cost sharing shall be calculated annually by the Secretary/
Treasurer of the Department by taking the data provided by the municipalities from
the current year's assessment roll for total assessment and total households; and
average fire calls as recorded by the Department for the previous three years and
converting each category into an average percentage as in part “ 3” the Combined
Average percentage shall be used for cost sharing.



SCHEDULE "C"
ASSETS OF THE SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire Hall

The Shelburne District Fire Hall is located on lands owned by the Town of
Shelburne located at 114 O’Flynn St Shelburne, ON L9V 2W9 and the Town of
Shelburne shall retain ownership of the existing fire hall.

The Shelburne & District Fire Department shall lease the fire hall from the Town of
Shelburne for one doliar ($1.00) per year. All maintenance, insurance and operating
expenses of the fire hall shall be an expense of the Shelburne & District Fire
Department.

All capital improvements and/or expansions past or future shall be jointly funded as
per the cost—sharing formula in Schedule B. These improvements and expansions
shall be assets of the Shelburne & District Fire Department.



distributed as follows:

a) The original Fire Hall footprint and land will remain the ownership of the
Town of Shelburne.

b) The remainder of the assets, including the expansion to the original fire hall
and any possible future fire hall buildings (excluding the land), will be valued
by an independent qualified appraiser and the agreed to value by the
participating municipalities will be distributed based on the five (5) year
average of the formula in Schedule B contained in this agreement.

20.1t is agreed that, with respect to matters not dealt with in this Agreement, the Fire
Board may formulate policies for and relating to the administration and operation
of the Department unless otherwise prohibited by any applicable statute or
regulation passed thereunder.

21.The parties hereto shall execute such further assurances as may be reasonably
required to carry out the terms hereof.

22.Upon the execution of this Agreement by all parties, any existing Agreements
among the parties as amended with respect to fire protection shall forthwith
become null and void.

23.1n the event that any covenant, provision or terms of this Agreement should at
any time be held by any competent tribunal to be void or unenforceable, then the
Agreement shall not fail, but the covenant, provision or term shall be deemed to
be severable from the remainder of this Agreement, which shall remain in full
force and effect mutatis mutandis.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto affixed their respective

corporate seals duly attested to by the hands of their respective proper officers on
their behalf.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF SHELBURNZ
._,_--"'-'-_'_._._._._._._'_.__-: ! ' 2

A L

" MAYOR CLEF;K
(
TWN OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON | _
. ¢ >JL4LA_ L 2 -/\'Z(qf?-w_\_#
_MAYOR = " CLERK

THE CORyN OF THE TOWNSHIP OF AMARANTH
~ | ) I
_W e | E’fmu)ﬁﬂs
MAYOV CLERK

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MONO
MAYOR CLERK

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR

Wiuealiian




	December 19, 2025 - Special Meeting
	Town of Shelburne Council Resolution Shelburne and District Fire Board
	SHELBURNE AND DISTRICT FD AGREEMENT 1991
	Shelburne and District Fire Protection Agreement 2019 (2025)

